THE COUNTY COMMISSION

OF

STONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

June 4, 2024

STATE OF MISSOURI |

COUNTY OF STONE |

Be it remembered that a session of the County Commission of Stone County was held in the courthouse at Galena, on June 4, 2024. Those in attendance today were Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples, Southern Commissioner Hank Smythe and Northern Commissioner Wayne Blades.

Morning Session:

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

No scheduled agenda

10:10 AM

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples opened the meeting with a pledge of allegiance. Following the pledge, Pastor Mike Brazle with Church of Christ led the meeting in prayer. Those that were in attendance were Hoby Johnson; Jennifer Hardy; Keely Cleland; Deana Wolfe; Mike Brazle, Pastor of Church of Christ located in Kimberling City; County Counsel William McCullah; Denise Dickens, County Clerk and Amanda Parton, Stone County Clerk's Office.

Approval of Commission Minutes

The matter to approve the minutes for Stone County Commission meetings dated May 28, 2024, was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades –yes. Minutes ordered approved.

Schedule of Bills - 1

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples presented a schedule of bills that have been submitted to the County Commission from the County Clerk's office in the amount of \$104,192.53. This matter to accept the bills for payment was brought to a decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Blades - yes; Maples – yes. Order to pay carried.

Schedule of Bills - 2

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples presented a schedule of bills that have been submitted to the County Commission from the County Clerk's office in the amount of \$25,898.44. This matter to accept the bills for payment was brought to a decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Blades - yes; Maples – yes. Order to pay carried.

Receive petition to vacate platted private road Book 162 Page 258

Keely Cleland came before the Commission with a petition to vacate a platted private road Book 162 Page 258. The Commission will meet at this private road on Thursday June 6, 2024, at 1:30 PM.

Receive petition to vacate platted right of way in Stonewood Village Subdivision

Attonery Jennifer Hardy and landowner Hoby Johnson came before the Commission with a petition to vacate the entire recorded plat of Stonewood Village Subdivision. The Commission will meet at the subdivision on Thursday June 6, 2024, between 2 – 2:30 PM.

Open Bids – retaining wall

3 bids were received for the retaining wall. The three bids received were from Matt Ceaser Contracting, LLC., Redneck Concrete, and Special Enterprises, LTD. The matter to accept Redneck Concrete's bid in the amount of \$51,000.00 for the retaining wall behind the Judicial Center was brought to decision by roll call vote: Blades – yes; Smythe – yes; Maples – yes. The Commission decided that the funds for the retaining wall will come out of the Capital Improvement fund.

Announcement

Public Time:

Time was extended to anyone who wanted to speak to the commission at this time.

Adjournment: The adjournment of the Stone County Commission meeting was brought to decision by roll call vote: Blades – yes; Smythe- yes; Maples- yes. Meeting adjourned at: 10:40 AM